NORTH EAST TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING MONDAY JUNE 2, 2025 7:30 PM

Chairman Russ LaFuria called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance. Also, in attendance were Supervisors August Neff and Fredrick Shunk, Attorney Tim Wachter, and Secretary Erica Carlstrom.

Chairman LaFuria asked for public comments or concerns, North East resident Joyce Phelps of Creekside Drive spoke to the Supervisors regarding her neighbor's chickens. She feels they're a nuisance as they come onto her property and are bringing unwanted pests with them. She spoke with Jay who talked to the residents and is working with them. Sue Wilson also of Creekside Drive brought up her neighbor stating they do not mow their backyard, she also has spoken with Jay about the issue. Russ said he would follow up with Jay. A motion from Fredrick Shunk and the second from August Neff approved the minutes of the May 19th, 2025, meeting as presented and passed by unanimous vote. Secretary Erica Carlstrom presented the Treasurer's report for the month of May 2025 and by a motion from August Neff and the second from Russ LaFuria was accepted as presented and passed by unanimous vote. Bills were presented for May 19th – May 31st, 2025, for approval and payment as follows:

General Fund Checks	#3965-4003	\$ 113,076.18
General Fund Debits	Ach's	\$ 1,081.02
Water Fund Checks	#3110-3121	\$ 89,348.71
Sewer Fund Checks	#2890-2895	\$ 13,987.46

Total approved by a motion from Russ LaFuria and the second from August Neff was \$217,493.37 and passed by unanimous vote.

Correspondence:

A request was received from James Barbour who is with the non-profit group KW NextGen to use the meeting room. He is requesting the room for June 12th for approximately 4 hours from 10am – 2pm. NextGen is a group to help high school graduates through 29 years old to set goals and achieve for the future. This would be a one-time use of the room. Fredrick Shunk made a motion to approve the request with Russ LaFuria making the second motion. All in favor.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Supervisor August Neff stated the Brickyard Road Bridge Project will be going out to bid. Advertising has started with the bid opening to happen on Friday June 13th. We will be awarding the project at the Monday June 16th meeting.

August also wanted residents to know that paving started today June 2nd on Ox Bow and will be followed by several other various township roads, weather permitting. Seal Coat is scheduled to begin next week.

Water/Sewer Administrative Supervisor Fredrick Shunk reported that the Freeport pump station will be delivered either Tuesday or Wednesday of this week.

Administrative Supervisor Russ LaFuria stated that Borough Manager Pat Gehrlein would like to have a meeting regarding Freeport Beach. They would like to discuss different improvements to possibly happen there. Russ will contact Pat to get that meeting set up. There was also correspondence received from Erie Homes for Children and Adults stating their parcel of land located in the Township would be going up for sale as they no longer plan to build on it.

After announcements and with all business concluded, a motion to adjourn at 7:50 PM was received from Fredrick Shunk. Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Erica Carlstrom, Secretary